
From: WG0-ESNR  
Sent: 09 February 2016 17:28 
To: Powys CC 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Motorsport Events in Powys Section 33 and 16A 

 

, 
 
That’s ok. From my perspective, the only comment I would offer is the highlighted 
extract text below in respect of s.16A authorisations. 
 
The Council’s ability to make s.16A orders is limited by section 16B(6) of the 
RTRA84 which limits the number of times  that  a section 16A Order can be made in 
respect of the same length of public highway to only once in  any calendar 
year  without  Welsh Minister’s consent. Furthermore, Welsh Minister’s consent is 
also required if the section 16 Order is required for more than 3 calendar days.  
 
I understand that my colleague                      has been considering the more detailed 
matters with other colleagues and will leave it to          to confirm if they have any 
further comments. 
 
Regards, 
 
Is-adran Rheoli’r Rhwydwaith/Network Management Division 

Adran yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth/Department for Economy, Science and Transport  
Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government  
 

 
From: Powys CC  
Sent: 09 February 2016 13:45 

To: WG-ESNR 
Subject: RE: Motorsport Events in Powys Section 33 and 16A 

 

Dear , 
 
Apologies for chasing, do you have any amendments on the report please? 
 
Thanks,  
 
From: Powys CC 
Sent: 06 January 2016 10:41 
To: WG-ESNRCc:  
Subject: Motorsport Events in Powys Section 33 and 16A 
 

Dear , 
 
Please find attached correspondence from Paul Griffiths, Strategic Director – Place, 
regarding the above mentioned subject. 
 
Kind regards 


